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MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 11, 2017
TO: Amber Cagwin, Director of Conduct and Ethical Behavior
FROM: Daniel M. White, Chancellor £

\/

SUBJECT: Student Employee Waiver Delegation

Pursuant to Board of Regents Policy 09.05.020 and 09.05.030 Terms and Conditions of Student
Employment, | delegate to you:

e Authority to waive the 2.0 cumulative grade point average requirement for student
employees; and,

e Authority to approve regular and reoccurring exceptions to the 20 hour per week limit
on hours of employment for student employees during a semester. Notification of all
approved exceptions must be sent to the UAF Human resources office.

This delegation of authority may not be re-delegated and is in effect unless otherwise
rescinded by me in writing. If you have any questions, please contact me.

cc: Brad Lobland, UAF Human Resource Director
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UAF is an AA/EO employer and educational institution.





